Josh McNeeley

=== _]
From: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Josh McNeeley
Cc: - Toni Berkshire; Jessica Contratto; Kathy Boots
Subject: RE: Zoning Setback Variance Application
Hi Josh,

I spoke with our permit techs and they are going to hold onto the applications you sent and await the additional $500.00
check to cover all of the fees. I apologize for the inconvenience, as | mentioned on the phone KC Public Works updated
their fees after | sent you the application. You can mail the check to the address below. Be sure to include a note that
explains that the $500.00 check is to cover the remainder of the fees for Variance file number VA-21-00006. Once we
receive the check | will assign the application to a planner and begin processing.

Let me know if you have any questions. The check should be sent to:

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2
Ellensburg WA 98926

Jeremy Johnston

Kittitas County CDS, Planning Official
(509) 962-7065
jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us

-
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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas County
Cemmunity Development Services is currently in Phase 3 aind is open to the public in a limited capacity. At this time many of us are
on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my best to respond to you as promptly as
possible.
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To: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us> . {
Cc: Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire @co.kittitas.wa.us> JUN ‘0.7 202
Subject: RE: Zoning Setback Variance Application
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